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September 4, 2008 
 
BY HAND 
 
The Honorable Michael B. Mukasey 
Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Office of the Attorney General, Room 5114 
Washington, DC 20530 

 

 
Re: Right to Counsel – Immigration Proceedings

 
 
Dear Attorney General Mukasey: 
 

The undersigned potential amici respectfully submit this letter to support the 
request of petitioners in the above-captioned matters for an extension of time to file briefs to 
November 15, 2008.  As partners in law firms that provide pro bono legal representation to aliens 
seeking asylum, withholding of deportation and other relief in immigration cases, we are familiar 
with the poor quality of legal services many aliens receive in the immigration system. The cases 
are legion in which aliens are not informed of their rights, are victims of counsel or other 
authorized representatives who take their trust and money but then do not provide competent 
service, if any, to them, or are not even informed of basic matters such as the dates of hearings or 
final dispositions. 

The answers to the four questions on which the Attorney General has requested 
briefing could have a profound impact on our immigration system and the quality of legal 
representation those who are indigent receive in what is frequently their first experience with the 
U.S. justice system. Those four issues each also present difficult constitutional or legislative 
questions and shape the quality of justice and fairness in the civil administration of the 
Immigration and Nationality Act. The brief extension of time requested will help ensure that the 
answers to those questions - whatever they may be - are reached after a process that in fact and in 
perception permits the views of all interested parties to be fully presented and fully considered. 

      

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

 

   
  

 



Robert J. Anello, Esq. 
Morvillo, Abramawitz, Grand, 
Iason, Anello & Boher, P.C. 1

Patricia M. Hynes, Esq.* 
Allen & Overy LLP 

Samuel W. Seymour, Esq. 
Sullivan & Cromwell LLP 

Iris E. Bennett, Esq. 
Jenner & Block LLP 

Robert D. Joffe, Esq. 
Cravath, Swaine & Moore 
LLP 

Steven H. Schulman, Esq. 
Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & 
Feld LLP 

David M. Brodsky, Esq. 
Latham & Watkins LLP 

Robert E. Juceam, Esq.* 
Fried, Frank, Harris Shrivner 
& Jacobson LLP 

Saul B. Shapiro, Esq. 
Patterson Belknap Webb & 
Tyler LLP 

Brooks Burdette, Esq. 
Schulte Roth & Zabel LLP 
 

Brad S. Karp, Esq. 
Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton 
& Garrison LLP 

Mark Stein, Esq. 
Simpson Thatcher & Bartlett 
LLP 

Evan R. Chesler 
Cravath, Swaine & Moore 
LLP 

Lewis J. Liman, Esq. 
Cleary Gottlieb Steen & 
Hamilton LLP 

Charles Stillman, Esq. 
Stillman, Friedman & 
Schechtman, P.C. 

Julia Parsons Clarke, Esq. 
Perkins Coie LLP 

Kyoko Takahashi Lin, Esq. 
Davis Polk & Wardwell 

Richard M. Strassberg, Esq. 
Goodwin Procter LLP 

Evan A. Davis, Esq. 
Cleary Gottlieb Steen & 
Hamilton LLP 

Janice Mac Avoy, Esq. 
Fried, Frank, Harris Shrivner 
& Jacobson LLP 

Paul R.Q. Wolfson, Esq. 
Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale 
and Dorr LLP 

Jayne E. Fleming, Esq. 
Reed Smith LLP 

Randy M. Mastro, Esq. 
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher 
LLP 

William Zabel, Esq. 
Schulte Roth & Zabel LLP 

Paul Engelmayer, Esq. 
Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale 
and Dorr LLP 

Gary P. Naftalis, Esq. 
Kramer Levin Naftalis & 
Frankel LLP 

Kenneth H. Zimmerman, Esq. 
Lowenstein Sandler PC 

Allen Erenbaum, Esq. 
Mayer Brown LLP 

Richard Owens, Esq. 
Latham & Watkins LLP 

 

Joseph Steven Genova, Esq. 
Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & 
McCloy LLP 

Steven R. Peikin, Esq. 
Sullivan & Cromwell LLP 

 

 
*Ms. Hynes is Senior Counsel at Allen & Overy LLP and Mr. Juceam is Of Counsel at Fried, 
Frank, Harris Shrivner & Jacobson LLP. 

                                                 
1  The law firm of each signatory hereto is listed for identification purposes only and not to suggest that the 
law firm itself subscribes to these views.  This group of lawyers is still in formation. 

   
  

 


